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STATE OF

OPPORTUMNITY Park Agenc.v.

ANDREW M. CUOMO TERRY MARTINO
Governor Executive Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: Agency Members and Designees

FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director
DATE: May 6, 2020

RE: DRAFT Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

Q) Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for March 19, 2020

(2 Regulatory Programs Report (Rob Lore)

3 Project (Leigh Walrath) Town of Minerva
2020-0044 Minerva, Essex County
Underwater

JURISDICTIONAL PREDICATES: NYCRR Part 578

PROJECT STATUS/TIME CLOCK:

1. Completion Date: March 13, 2020

2. Public Comment Period Expired: April 9, 2020
3. 60 Day Clock: May 12, 2020

4. 90 Day Clock: June 11, 2020

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: The application of the aquatic herbicide
ProcellaCOR EC over 41 acres of Minerva Lake for purposes of controlling
Eurasian watermilfoil.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve With Conditions
4) Old Business

(5) New Business

Committee Members
Daniel Wilt, Chair
John Ernst

Arthur Lussi

Lynne Mahoney, DOS
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	FROM:   Terry Martino, Executive Director

